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Julian Summerhayes
From: mandy.talboti ] GRO
Sent: 23 December 2005 09:37
To: Julian Summerhayes
Subject: Re: FW: Post Office v. Castleton
Yes I am.
Litigation Team Leader
Company Secretary's Office
Legal Services
Royal Mail, Impact House, 2 Edridge Road, CROYDON, CR9 1P]
Postline{GRO "}, STD Phone:...._GRO____} Fax:i __GRO___ | Mobile:
i GRO i
External Email:i GRO

"Julian Summerhayes" .

: To: <mandy.talbot GRO

b GRO 5 "Tom Beezer" < GRO >, "Stephen

Dilley" 4 GRO i
22/12/2005 17:47 Subject: FW: Post Office v. Castleton

Mandy

These are Richard's suggested amendments. I don't have anything to add.

Are you happy for to send these to Cath and Helen to fill in the missing gaps so that I can prepare engrossed

copies?
Kind regards.

Julian Summerhayes
Associate

for and on behalf of
Bond Pearce LLP
DDI:i :
Main_LﬁFfTFE"ﬁﬁ?%%% GRO i
Fax: | GRO

www.bondpearce.com

From: Richard Morgan } GRO
Sent: 21 December 2005 16:40

To: Julian Summerhayes

Subject: RE: Post Office v. Castleton

Julian,
My comments/suggestions in mark-up,
All the best,

Richard



From:Julian Summerhayes !

POL00071002
POL00071002

GRO ;

Sent: 21 December 2005 13:52

To: mandy.talbot

GRO iRichard Morgan

Cc: Tom Beezer; Stephen Dilley
Subject: Post Office v. Castleton

Mandy/Richard

I attach the draft witness statement for Helen Rose for your comments.

Regards.

Julian Summerhayes
Associate
for and on behalf of

Bond Pearce LLP

DDI: | GRO

Main office phone:g

Fax: GRO

www.bondpearce.com
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>>>> Helen Rose.DOC attachment was removed from this email <<<<

>>>> Catherine Oglesby Statement.DOC attachment was removed from this
>>>> email
<<<<
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication.

If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system.
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